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December 10, 2019 
 
Mr. Larry Johnson 
Uinta Mining, LLC 
2850 East Crimson Ridge Drive 
St. George, UT 84790 
 
Re: Uinta Mining, LLC; Skull Creek; M-2009-054;  

Inspection December 9, 2019 
 
Mr. Johnson, 
 
On December 9, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) 
conducted an inspection of the proposed construction materials site, Skull Creek, Permit No 
M2019-054.  The current decision date for the permit application is February 23, 2020.  Upon 
the inspection it was made aware that the “Old Mine Road” will be significantly improved. 
Pursuant with Rule 1.1(3), affected lands include but shall not be limited to private ways, roads, 
except those roads which existed prior to the date on which notice was given or the permit 
application was made to the office and which were constructed for purposes unrelated to the 
proposed mining operation and which will not be substantially upgraded to support the mining 
operation. New and improved roads must be included as part of the permitted acreage.  Please 
revise the Exhibit A - Legal Description and all application amendment exhibits to include the 
acreage for all proposed affected lands.  Affected lands must encompass and be within the permit 
boundaries. 
 
The Division will require the Applicant to submit an application amendment pursuant to Rule 
1.8.1. If the Applicant fails to submit the application amendment or waiver by the decision date, 
the Division will deny the application and terminate the application file.  Application 
Amendments require re-noticing procedures in pursuant to Rule 1.8.1. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at Stephanie.mitchell@state.co.us or (303) 866-
3567 Ext. 8180.  
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Sincerely, 

 

Stephanie Mitchell 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
Ec:   Travis Marshall; Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
 Robert Nead, Uinta Mining, LLC 
 
 


